Agenda

Board of Supervisors

Indian River Farms Water Control District

May 12, 2022
1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Approval of Vouchers

4. Old Business

5. New Business                                                                                
6. Attorney’s Report
7. Surveyor’s Report

8. Secretary’s Report    


MEMO

TO: 

  I.R.F.W.C.D. – Board of Supervisors

        
 
  David E. Gunter, Superintendent 

FROM:
  Marvin E. Carter

DATE:  
  May 10, 2022

RE:
Utility Construction Permit Application

We have one (1) Utility Construction Permit Application for consideration at the May 12th Board Meeting.

(1) Request from FP&L to install two (2) new poles and replace five (5) exiting wood poles with new wood poles and transfer existing lines across 16th Street and adjacent Sub-lateral B-1 Canal at seven (7) rear lot line locations between 34th Avenue and 42nd Avenue.      

          RECOMMENDATION:  We recommend approval of above request subject to all applicable standard 

          provisos and special conditions.  

